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Three New Jersey Historic Trust Grant Recipients Receive Preservation Honors

TRENTON, NJ  (May 2006) –Three New Jersey Historic Trust grant recipients are among the resources and organizations honored by the New Jersey Office of Historic Preservation and the New Jersey Historic Sites Council.  The annual awards recognize individuals, groups and agencies that are working to preserve the state's valuable historic resources and are presented in a celebration of National Historic Preservation Month each May.
The three honored projects are the Phoenix House restoration by Mendham Borough, Smithville Historic Park stewardship by Burlington County, and the restoration of St. Peter's Episcopal Church in Perth Amboy.  
Barbara Irvine, executive director of the Historic Trusts noted, “I am delighted that these projects and organizations that the Historic Trust funded are being recognized as examples of the best in New Jersey’s historic preservation.” 
All three sites received awards from the Garden State Historic Preservation Trust Fund, which is administered by the Historic Trust.  The funds provide both Historic Site Management Grants that may be used to fund preservation planning and Capital Preservation Grants that “bricks and mortar” construction projects.  All grants require matching funds from the recipient.
Since 1990, the Trust has awarded more than $96 million in matching grants to 454 preservation projects through the Garden State Preservation Trust Fund and other voter-approved ballot initiatives to support farmland, open space and historic preservation. 
Established in 1967, the New Jersey Historic Trust is the only nonprofit historic preservation organization in New Jersey created by state law.  The Trust officially became a DCA affiliate in November 2002. 
New Jersey Historic Trust Preservation Projects Honored in 2006
Phoenix House Restoration, Mendham Borough (Morris County):
The Phoenix House was constructed in the early nineteenth century, used as an inn and boarding school, and, since 1938, as the municipal offices for the Borough of Mendham. A planning grant and capital preservation grant from the Historic Trust helped fund the assessment, preservation of the building, improvement of mechanical systems, and creation of barrier-free access.  
Smithville Historic Park in Eastampton Township, Burlington County Park:

An active milling site since the 18th century, Smithville's 25 surviving buildings are now part of a 200-acre county park and greenway system. The two capital grants and one planning grant have helped fund the restoration of the Park Avenue streetscape and stabilization of numerous historic structures within the park.

St. Peter's Episcopal Church Restoration, Perth Amboy (Middlesex County):

The congregation's origins date back to 1685 and the Gothic Revival church was built in 1853 with facilities now housing important community services. Two capital grants helped fund phases of a $1.4 million capital campaign to address exterior needs of the church.

For more information about sites funded by grants from the New Jersey Historic Trust, visit www.njht.org/dca/njht/funded/ .
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